

Pavel Burov

Front-End Developer, Web Designer, UX/UI Consultant

- in linkedin.com/in/pmburov
- M pmburov@gmail.com
- O @pmburov
- @pavelburov.com

Profile

I am a Web Developer and UI Designer passionate about technology and design, user interfaces and experiences. I have more then 15 years of experience under my belt, creating all sorts of projects from from simple personal sites and blogs to PWAs, e-commerce, financial and educational platforms.

Skills

Web Application Development. Responsive Web Design. User Interface Design. Front-end Coding. Ever-green web stack - HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript. Languages and libraries - TypeScript and React, Node and Express. Tooling and automation. Structural thinking and holistic approach.

Experience



Senior Frontend Developer

Gurukami · Full-time March 2021 - June 2023 · 2 years 4 months

Gurukami is a an educational online platform that brings together content creators, like teachers, couches and mentors, and audience, people willing gain new useful knowledge.

In Gurukami I was a bit more like a Front-end TeamLead doing all sorts of stuff, including close collaboration with Design Team and training junior colleagues

- Product features design and front-end UI implementation in close collaboration with Design Team
- Creating and maintaining Design System for the whole platform in close collaboration with Design Team
- Creating and maintaining component library with Storybook
- API design in close collaboration with Backend Team
- Documenting client/server interaction processes with Mermaid
 Diagramming toolkit using docsify with later migration to Docusaurus
- End-to-end testing of customer journey scenarios with Playwright
- Providing help and training for junior colleagues



Senior Frontend Developer

MTS Group · Full-time November 2019 - March 2021 · 1 year 5 months

The project is an entry level easy-to-use financial app for investment, designed for people without financial education or experience.

Main goal is to create user friendly UI with maximum clarity and feedback to reinforce users sense of welcoming and safety.

- Product features design and front-end UI implementation
- Creating and maintaining Design System in close collaboration with Design Team
- Creating and maintaining component library with Storybook
- End-to-end testing of customer journey scenarios with Cypress
- Migration of companion legacy Next project to SPA
- Managing outsourced front-end team



Frontend Developer

Mail.ru Group · Full-time Aug 2018 - Aug 2019 · 1 year

- Front-end UI implementation
- Creating and maintaining component library
- Creating interactive promotional and onboarding resources
- Migration strategy for gradual migration from Ruby on Rails to standalone SPA plus REST API
- Information architecture for REST API collaborative implementation
- Reworking some bits of legacy implementation into new components



Senior Front-End Developer

Skidka.ru · Full-time Sep 2017 - Aug 2018 · 1 year

- User facing UI implementation
- Business facing UI implementation. Admin dashboards and management interfaces
- UI Design and Usability consultancy and guidance
- Information architecture for REST API



Full-stack Developer

Spot Digital · Full-time Aug 2014 - Jul 2017 · 3 years

- Basic Information Architecture and Content Strategy for client projects
- UI Design and Usability consultancy and guidance
- Responsive Design strategy
- Back-end implementation with WordPress, including heavy customization, custom purpose-orientated themes and plugins development
- Front-end design and implementation
- Basic deployment



Senior Web Developer

Threewho Design Studio · Full-time Feb 2012 - Aug 2014 · 2 years 7 months

- Basic Information Architecture and Content Strategy for client projects
- UI Design and Usability consultancy and guidance
- Responsive Design strategy
- Back-end implementation with WordPress, including heavy customization, custom purpose-orientated themes and plugins development
- Front-end design and implementation
- Deployment



Web Developer

We R.SUPPLY · Full-time Feb 2010 - Feb 2012 · 2 years

- Front-end Development
- Basic internal SEO audit
- Support, update and enhance existing corporate and promo sites



Full-stack Web Developer

Freelancer · Full-time Feb 2007 - Feb 2010 · 3 years

- Full-stack custom made or WordPress-based e-commerce projects
- Personal and promotional custom made or WordPress-based sites

Tech Stack

JavaScriptGraphQLNpmPWAHTML5React RouterNext JSGit

CSS3 i18next Vite Playwright

TypeScript React Hook From **ESLint** lest Framer Motion React Prettier **SQLite** Vue Storybook Prisma Astro Tailwind CSS Node JS Apollo GraphQL Electron

React Query Express Socket IO

Courses

british higher school of art & design

Specialist.ru

Specialist.ru

UX/UI Design. Product Design

British Higher School of Art and Design

2017

C# Programming

The Computer Training Center «Specialist» at BMTSU

2012

Web marketing, promotion and Search Engine Optimization

The Computer Training Center «Specialist» at BMTSU

2007

Education

MIZIM

MENM

Master's degree. Information Technology

Moscow Institute of Electronics and Mathematics (Technical University)

2009 - 2011

Bachelor's degree. Marketing/Marketing Management, General

Moscow Institute of Electronics and Mathematics (Technical University)

2008 - 2010

Bachelor's degree. Information Technology

Moscow Institute of Electronics and Mathematics (Technical University)

2006 - 2009

Computer Science

National Research Nuclear University MEPhI (Moscow Engineering Physics Institute)

2004 - 2006

Languages

English

Full professional proficiency

Russian

Native or bilingual proficiency